



Your ref: 14/07221

2 June 2014

Mr Ashley Albury  
General Manager – Western Region  
NSW Department of Planning and Environment  
PO Box 58  
DUBBO NSW 2830

Attention: Mr Wayne Garnsey

Dear Ashley

**PLANNING PROPOSAL PP\_2012\_DENIL\_001\_00 (KYALITE STABLES)**

I am writing in response to your letter dated 5 May 2014 regarding the above.

Council staff met with the proponent 12 March 2013 where he was given an agreement in accordance with clause 11 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000. This agreement is yet to be executed and until such time that it is, Council will not be undertaking any work on this planning proposal.

Should you have any further inquiries in relation to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Julie Rogers, Manager Environmental Services on (03) 5898 3111.

Yours sincerely

**Des Bilske**  
**GENERAL MANAGER**



**DENILIQUIN COUNCIL**  
Achievement through Action

All correspondence to be directed to the General Manager

Civic Centre  
Civic Place  
PO Box 270  
DENILIQUIN NSW 2710

Telephone  
03 5898 3000

Facsimile  
03 5898 3029

Email  
[council@deniliquin.nsw.gov.au](mailto:council@deniliquin.nsw.gov.au)

Website  
[www.deniliquin.nsw.gov.au](http://www.deniliquin.nsw.gov.au)

ABN 90 513 847 629

